114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 3:51 2021 PM
To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Cc 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima; 520 - Mohamed A. Elsayed
Subject: RE: ylis dslhio zod
J002-07 & J002-8 (e 4l a4y
Regards

Omar Dakelbab

Sales Manager

Daffah Company

du 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500
F:+966 11 4118574
M : +966 567294043
E: 502@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 1:29 PM

To: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima; 520 - Mohamed A. Elsayed
Subject: RE: o) 4dlaie ad

ayinal  yac

(25.5 -1 Ol ) sasls dibaic 4l (Blae dene aebad ) alisall Csaiall (a0 gaady

Sl aeaY Al dilial) 4l Jla 8 delo) Lgalivgs 3 Adkid) (a eads 338Y1 ola )

Thank you & Best Regards

a8l

Ziyad Al Hasawi 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 114118574

M : +966 533566344

E: 114@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company




From: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 5:45 PM
To: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Cc: 520 - Mohamed A. Elsayed; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi; K10 - Ab bakr A.
Mustafa; K20 - Khaled G. Zaky
Subject: RE: O/ 4dhaic zad

Approve>>

Regards

Omar Dakelbab

Sales Manager

Daffah Company

d” 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500
F:+966 114118574
M : +966 567294043
E: 502@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 5:24 PM

To: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Cc: 520 - Mohamed A. Elsayed; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi; K10 - Ab bakr A.
Mustafa; K20 - Khaled G. Zaky

Subject: Ol s> ddhic mad

asiaal) , 2 ) Glagal) pae aud)
Al ay

A dlae taaa ddlud Ggaiall (0 j0125-25 1 Ol Akl add ) B o A8 gal) aSiobiw (e f 92 5
‘égw&\ C8) ) laaa daa) @ galal)

j0125-27 2 e I 1 Ol s Adhaia gang

oLia) GAJA sa LaS il g

(A gll a8 ) alicial) i gaial) O ) sal) dalall dalaial)
2736 @l ) Jaaa 2aal | J025-25 105
ij‘w & :-“

Thank you , With Best Regards 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
) ) Riyadh 12633 — 7437
- Rabie A. Aboughanima Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Regional Manager - Western T :+966 11 4115500

Daffah Company F :+966 114118574

1 4+966 54 185 6378
asall

1 +966 50 965 1004
: j01@daffah.sa

mZ <L



W : http://daffah.sa/



